
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, May 7, 2024 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. April 2024 Council Meeting minutes, 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $ 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Midwest Inspection Services 
a. Building Code Inspection Services Agreement 

B. Moore Engineering Update 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Elections 2024 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Ada PD Officer 

2) Bike Rodeo – May 15th 
3) Tax Abatement Bond Update/Dekko Foundation Grant 
4) Widseth Building Inspectors Ending of Services 



 
 
 

IX. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, May – Scott N/Shawn 
B. Annual Liquor License Renewal- Main Street Bar 
C. 2024 Sponsorship Opportunities Norman County Fair 
D. Text My Gov – Communication and Alerts 
E. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

MINUTES 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call – Present – Krieger, Nelson, Roux, Lewis, Nordquist, Erickson, Ness (via 

phone/person) Others – Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz, Brianna Eggen, 
members of the media, Jason Murray with David Drones and Associates.  

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
V. PUBLIC HEARING- Tax Abatement Dekko Community Center Project 

 
A. RESOLUTION #2024-04-01 -PROVIDING FOR THE COMPETITIVE 

NEGOTIATED SALE OF$920,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX 
ABATEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2024A 

 
Administrator Larson started the public hearing by explaining the projects needing to be 
done at the Dekko Community Center. Jason Murray from David Drones and Associates 
outlined how the tax abatement bond would affect the taxpayers in the City of Ada and 
that the annual bond payment would be paid with levy dollars. There were no questions, 
comments, or concerns voiced by the public. Administrator Larson read a letter of 
support from Dawn Miller, a community member and user of the facility.  
 
Motion made by member Krieger and seconded by member Lewis to approve 
Resolution 2024-04-01 PROVIDING FOR THE COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATED 
SALE OF$920,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION TAX ABATEMENT BONDS, 
SERIES 2024A and move forward with the Bond application. Approved by Roll 
Call Vote – Lewis, Krieger, Roux, Nelson, Nordquist, Erickson, and Ness. Opposed: 
None. Motion Passed.  

 
 

VI. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. March 2024 Council Meeting minutes, 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $141,094.62 



C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $29,764.67 
 
Motion made by member Roux and Seconded by member Nordquist to approve the 
consent agenda. Approved, Roux, Ness, Krieger, Nordquist, Lewis, Nelson, and 
Erickson. Opposed, None. Motion Passed.  
 

 
VII. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 
Motion made by member Krieger and seconded by member Erickson to approve the 
agenda. Approved, Roux, Ness, Krieger, Nordquist, Lewis, Nelson, and Erickson 
Opposed, None. Motion Passed. 
 
 

VIII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 

Brandon Reber from Moore Engineering presented to the council for the preparation and 
planning for RAGE 2 residential development in the amount of $37,000. 
 
Motion made by Member Roux and seconded by Member Erickson to accept the 
bid in the amount of $37,000 and to move forward with the planning of RAGE 2. 
Approved: Roux, Ness, Erickson, Krieger, Nelson, Lewis, and Nordquist. Opposed 
None: Motion Passed.  
 
Motion made by member Lewis and seconded by member Roux to approve a $2000 
invoice from Moore Engineering for services rendered. Approved: Roux, Ness, 
Nelson, Krieger, Lewis, Erickson, and Nordquist. Opposed: None. Motion Passed. 
 

IX. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Elections 2024 
A reminder from Mayor Hintz there are 4 open seats in the 2024 election. 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
Administrator Larson informed the council on the new hire for the Ada Police 
Department. The offer comes contingent on the application passing his POST test, 
psychological and physical tests, and background check. With this timeline, we hope 
to have a School Resource Officer in ABW by mid-May. 
 
NWMF Carbon Reduction Program Grant Opportunity. 



Administrator Larson asked the council for a 20% match towards a $139,528 grant 
for a project that would update all street lights in Ada to LED. The City would need 
to contribute $27,905 towards the project if the City was awarded the grant. 
 
Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Krieger for the 20% 
($27,905) match. Approved by: Nelson, Roux, Krieger, Lewis, Ness, Nordquist, 
and Erickson. Opposed: None. Motion passed.  
 
Dekko Center Repair Bids 
 
The Council reviewed all bids from each scope of work that needs to be done at the 
Dekko. Brianna has received 2-3 bids for each project.  
 
Member Krieger made a motion seconded by member Nordquist to approve the 
following contractors and amounts.  
Steamatic -$34,229 
Sorenson Electric- $8250 
G&O insulation $10,390 
Moris Painting and Blasting -$128,793 
Rusco Windows - $86,469 
My Aquatics -$100,000 
Herzog Roofing -$1000 
Dynamic Sports Construction - $33,061 
Geray Construction - $264,887 
Ellenson Caulking - $10,400 
H N Quality Plumbing - $15,000 
Sargent Heating and Cooling- $9838 
Flooring - $30,603.50 
Misc. $70,690 
Approved by: Nelson, Krieger, Ness, Nordquist, Roux, Lewis, and Ericson. 
Opposed: None. Motion Passed. 

 
X. Old Business 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests,. April – Mike/Scott N.  
B. Benedictine –Tables Event Donation Request $500 

 
 Motion made by member Roux and seconded by member Ness to approve the 
donation request in the amount of $500. Approved: Ness, Roux, Lewis, Krieger, 
Nelson, Nordquist, and Erickson. Opposed: none. Motion passed.  

 
C. Limited Purpose Flexible Spending Account for Employees 

 
Motion made by member Krieger and seconded by member Ness to approve the 



LPFSA. Approved: Ness, Roux, Lewis, Krieger, Nelson, Nordquist, and Erickson. 
Opposed: none. Motion passed.  
 
D. Annual Liquor License Renewal 

 
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to approve the 
annual liquor licenses and other licensing required for businesses within the city. A 
list was provided to council. All in favor: Nelson, Ness, Erickson, Roux, Nordquist, 
and Lewis Against: NONE Motion passed 

 
 

 
E. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works – no meeting 
B. Public Safety – Blight, SRO, and Rescue Squad.  
C. EDA – Community App, update on RLF. 
D. Beautification – The total $10,000 budget will be utilized in the cemetery this 

year.  
 

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Motion made by member Krieger and seconded by member Roux to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:15pm. Approved, Roux, Ness, Krieger, Nordquist, Lewis, and 
Erickson. Opposed, None. Motion Passed 

 

 

 















1  

CITY OF ADA BUILDING CODE ADMINISTRATOR 
AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into between the City of Ada, a 
North Dakota municipal corporation, (the "City'), and Midwest Inspection Services a 
North Dakota business corporation, whose address is 310 1st Ave, SE Mapleton, ND 
58059 (“MIS”). 

WHEREAS, the City is in need of assistance in providing for enforcement of its 
municipal building code; and 

 
WHEREAS, MIS is capable of and willing to provide the services the City needs for 

assistance in enforcement of the City's municipal building code; and 

WHEREAS, the City and MIS wish to reduce the agreement for MIS's services to 
writing in order to specifically outline each party's respective duties and responsibilities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants, conditions, 
and agreements contained herein, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties as 
follows: 

1. Building Official. This Agreement will serve as the contract under which MIS will 
provide the City with assistance in the enforcement of the municipal building code and 
related ordinances of the City of Ada. 

 
2. MIS Responsibilities. MIS will be responsible for the following: 

 
 

a. Reviewing building permit applications and building plans; 
b. Receiving payment of all permit fees collected by the City for building 

permits. 
c. Ensuring the accuracy and completeness of all requirements, data, and other 

information furnished by the City or by the applicant to MIS pursuant to this 
Agreement; 

d. Conduct a general review of construction documents for compliance 
with zoning regulations (this review does not ensure compliance with 
the City's zoning code or flood plain ordinance); 

e. Create building permits, draft invoices, permit & inspection cards. Save 
documents to file including copies of building plan sets and submit to City for 
review and signature; 



2 

f. Conducting building inspections, as required per building code.
The inspections will include:

i. Footings
ii. Foundation
iii. Framing
iv. Final inspections

g. Providing the City with a report regarding work done;

h. Creation of Certificate of Occupancy for the City to review and sign.

i. Inspect structures, and at the direction of the City issue orders and notices, and
other documents under the City's Property Maintenance Ordinance.

3. Exclusions. MIS will not be responsible for the following:
a. Electrical, mechanical, or plumbing inspections; or
b. Sewer or water service inspection; or
c. Locating property boundaries and easement locations, or
d. Providing flood plain documentation and related forms for building permits; or
e. City zoning code or restrictive covenant inspections and enforcement; or
f. Flood plain administration
g. Fence, siding, mailbox and roofing inspections  

4. City Responsibilities: The City will be responsible for the following:

a. Directing all building permit applicants to MIS's Building Department;
b. Designating an individual to sign off on building permits after reviewed by 

MIS;
c. Flood Plain Administration
d. Ensuring compliance to City zoning code requirements
e. Provide for MIS's right to enter property, City owned or otherwise, in order for 

MIS to fulfill its services;
f. Inspecting sewer and/or water services to building
g. Inspecting site grading, drainage, fencing
h. Inspecting and enforcing stormwater management requirements of site
i. Promptly notifying MIS of any deficiencies or suspected deficiencies in MIS's 

work or services of which the City becomes aware; upon notice to MIS, MIS 
will correct such deficiencies without additional compensation except to the 
extent such action is attributable to deficiencies in City-furnished or 
applicant-furnished information;

j. Notifying MIS of any changes to the City's building code, zoning code and or 
ordinances



3 

5.  Time for Review. MIS will review the plans for code compliance within five (5)
business days of receipt.

6. Inspections. All inspection requests will be addressed by MIS within a reasonable
time from the receipt of the request, but not later than five (5) days following receipt of
the request, unless extenuating circumstances require otherwise. All inspections require
no less than a (24) hour lead time. Concrete shall not be placed unless inspected. At
MIS discretion MIS may establish scheduled day(s) for city inspections.

7. Term. The term of this Agreement will be for one (1) year. This Agreement will
automatically renew each year unless notice of termination, in accordance with the
requirements set forth in this Agreement, is provided to the other party pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement. The parties agree to meet annually to review the terms of this
Agreement and make any necessary amendments.

8. Standard of Performance. The standard of care for all professional services under
this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the same
profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the same
locality. MIS may use or rely upon information ordinarily or customarily furnished by
others, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers and publishers
of technical standards. MIS will review laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes and
City-mandated standards, policies, procedures, and instructions provided to MIS in
writing and that are in effect as of the date of this Agreement applicable to MIS's
performance services under this Agreement, and to the extent compliance is consistent
with professional practice requirements. Changes to any laws, rules, regulations, 
ordinances, codes, City-mandated standards, policies, procedures, or instructions, or 
requirements of governmental authorities after the effective date of this Agreement may 
be the basis for modifications to the City's responsibilities or to MIS's scope of services, 
time of performance, or compensation. If, during MIS's review of laws, rules, 
regulations, ordinances, codes and City-mandated standards, policies, procedures and 
instructions, a conflict is identified, MIS will notify the City of the nature and impact of 
such conflict. The City agrees to cooperate and work with MIS in an effort to resolve any 
such conflict. 

9. Fees. The City will pay MIS the total amount invoiced to applicants, for all building
permit fees, with exception to all City related fees (tree fee, assessor's fee, and sewer
and water service fee). A separate estimate for hourly services will be provided to the
City for approval prior to assisting with the City's Property Maintenance Ordinance.
Payment will be made to MIS within 30 days of invoice. If payment is not received by
MIS on or before the 45th day of the invoice, MIS must notify the City and the City will
have ten (10) days to remit payment. In the event payment is not made after the ten (10)
day period, the City will pay as interest an additional charge of one and one-half percent
(1-1/2%) or the maximum allowable by law, whichever is lower, of the past due amount,



4  

per month. Payment received thereafter will first be applied to accrued interest and then 
to the unpaid principal. 

10. Failure to Pay. In the event the City fails to make payments when due, MIS may 
suspend performance of services upon seven (7) days' notice to the City. MIS will have 
no liability to the City for any costs or damages as a result of such suspension caused by 
any breach of this Agreement by the City, 

11. Payment Upon Termination. In the event of any termination of this Agreement, 
MIS will be entitled to invoice the City for all services performed or furnished through the 
effective date of termination. 

 
12. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon ninety (90) 
days written notice. 

13. Liability. MIS will be considered an independent contractor of the City for purposes 
of this Agreement. During all times, MIS employees will retain his/her status as a MIS 
employee. In no event will MIS be liable to the City for compensatory damages. MIS has 
been appointed as the City Building Code Administrator of the City of Ada pursuant to 
N.D.C.C. 40-14-04 and as part of those duties MIS provides the City of Ada with 
building inspection services. The parties expressly intend and to the maximum extent 
permitted by law that for purposes of liability MIS will be treated as if it were in-house 
City employee when performing building inspection services, Any and all liability of the City 
related to the terms of this Agreement will be limited to the amounts specified by the statutory 
requirements set forth in North Dakota Century Code 32-12.1-03. 

 
14. Waiver of Subrogation. To the extent damages are covered by insurance, the City 
and MIS waive all rights against each other and against the contractors, consultants, 
agents, and employees of the other for damages, except such rights as they may have 
to the proceeds of such insurance as of the date of this Agreement. 

15. Insurance. During the term of this Agreement, MIS must maintain professional liability 
insurance at a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence $3,000,000 aggregate. 
MIS must name the City as an additional insured on such insurance. MIS must provide 
the City with a copy of the certificate of insurance within ten (10) days of the Effective 
Date of this Agreement. MIS will be responsible for its own Workers Compensation 
insurance. The City agrees to name MIS as an additional insured on the City's 
professional liability insurance, The City will provide MIS with a copy of the certificate of 
insurance. 

16. Notice, Any notice or election required or permitted to be given or served by any party 
to this Agreement upon any other will be deemed given or served in accordance with the 
provisions of this Agreement if said notice or election is (a) delivered personally, or (b) 



5  

mailed by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and in 
any case properly addressed as follows: 

 

If to the City: 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
If to MIS: 

 
Ada City 
ATTN; Ashley Larson 
15 4th Ave E 
Ada, MN 56510 
 

Midwest Inspection Services LLC 
ATTN: Michael Blevins 
310 1st Ave SE 
Mapleton, ND 58059 

Each such mailed notice or communication will be deemed to have been given on 
the date the same is deposited in the United States mail. Each such delivered notice or 
communication will be deemed to have been given upon the delivery. Any party may 
change its address for service of notice in the manner specified in this Agreement. 



6  

17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire and complete agreement 
between the parties and supersedes any prior oral or written agreements between the 
parties with respect to the subject premises. It is expressly agreed that there are no verbal 
understandings or agreements which in any way change the terms, covenants and 
conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of this Agreement and no waiver of 
any of its terms and conditions will be effective unless in writing and duly executed by the 
parties. 

18. Amendments. No amendment, modification, or waiver of any condition, provision or 
term will be valid or of any effect unless made in writing signed by the party or parties to 
be bound, or a duly authorized representative, and specifying with particularity the extent 
and nature of such amendment, modification or waiver. 

19. No Forbearance. The failure or delay of any party to insist on the performance of any 
of the terms of this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms of this 
agreement, will not be construed as a waiver of those terms, and those terms will continue 
and remain in full force and effect as if no forbearance or waiver had occurred and will 
not affect the validity of this Agreement, or the right to enforce each and every term of this 
Agreement. 

20. Force Majeure. Neither party will be liable for any delay in, or failure of, its 
performance of any of its obligations under this Agreement if such delay or failure is 
caused by events beyond the reasonable control of the affected party, including, but not 
limited to, any acts of God, governmental embargoes, restrictions, quarantines, strikes, 
riots, wars or other military action, civil disorder, acts of terrorism, fires, floods, vandalism, 
sabotage or the acts of third parties (a “Force Majeure Event'). Upon completion of a 
Force Majeure Event, the party affected must as soon as reasonably practicably 
recommence the performance of its obligations under this Agreement. A Force Majeure 
Event does not relieve a party from liability for an obligation that arose before the 
occurrence of that event, nor does that event affect the obligation to pay money in a timely 
manner that matured prior to the occurrence of that event. 

 
21. Remedies. Except as expressly and specifically stated otherwise, nothing herein 
will limit the remedies and rights of the parties under and pursuant to this Agreement. 

22. Binding Effect. All covenants, agreements, and provisions of this Agreement will be 
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, 
representatives, successors and assigns. When used herein, the singular will include the 
plural, the plural will include the singular, and the use of one gender will include all other 
genders, as and when the context so requires. 

23. Limitations on Actions. Causes of action by either party against the other party, 



7 

however denominated, will be barred two (2) years from the date MIS's services 
are completed or MIS otherwise ceases providing the services called for in this 
Agreement, whichever occurs first. 

24. Governing Law. This Agreement has been made and entered into under the laws of
the State of North Dakota, and said laws will control its interpretation. Any litigation arising
out of this Agreement will be venued in State District Court in Mercer County, North
Dakota, and the parties waive any objection to venue or personal jurisdiction.

25. Rules of Construction. The parties acknowledge that they have had the opportunity
to review this Agreement, and that they have an equal bargaining position in this
transaction. No rule of construction that would cause any ambiguity in any provision to be
construed against the drafter of this document will be operative against any party to this
Agreement.

26. Representation. The parties, having been represented by counsel or having waived
the right to counsel, have carefully read and understand the contents of this Agreement,
and agree they have not been influenced by any representations or statements made by
any other parties.

27. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, meaning that the
Agreement is valid if signed by all parties even if the signatures of the parties appear on
separate copies of the same Agreement rather than on a single document,

28. Effective Date. The Agreement will be in full force and effect once it is signed by the
authorized representatives of both parties (the "Effective Date").

29. Previous Agreements Superseded. This Agreement supersedes any previous
agreement between any of the parties hereto regarding building code administration, or its
predecessor.

Dated this day of , 2024. 

Ada City 

By: 
Mayor 



8  

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

City Auditor 
 

 
Dated this  day of  , 2024. 

 
Midwest Inspection Services LLC. 

 

 
By: . 

Michael K. Blevins 

Its: President . 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 
By: . 

Jennifer D. Blevins 

Its: Vice President  



 

Attachment (1) 

 

Ada Building Permit Fees 
Total Valuation Fee 

 

 
Up to and Including $10,000 $150.00 

 

 
$10,001 to $25,000 $150 for the first $10,000 Plus $13.31 for each additional 

$1,000 or fraction thereof. 

 
$25,000 to $50,000 $349.75 for first $25,000 plus $9.00 for each additional 

$1,000 or fraction thereof. 

 
$50,000 to $100,000 $574.75 for first $50,000 plus $6.25 for each additional 

$1,000 or fraction thereof. 

 
$100,000 to $500,000 $887.25 for the first $100,000 plus $5.00 for each 

additional $1,000 or fraction thereof. 

 
$500,000 to $1,000,000 $2887.25 for the first $500,000 plus $4.25 for each 

addditional $1,000 or fraction thereof. 

 
$1,000,000 and up $5012.25 for the first 1,000,000 plus 2.75 for each 

additional $1,000 or fraction thereof. 

 
Demolition Permit $200 standard fee or $50.00 for buildings under 400 SF 

without utility services. 

 
Plan Review Fee 25% of Building Permit Fee 

 

 
Other Inspections and Fees:  

 
Inspections outside of normal business hours 
(min. charge - 2 hours) 

$125.00 per hour 

 
Reinspection Fees $125.00 per hour 

 
Inspection service fee for which no fee is specifically indicated 
(min charge - 1 hour) 

 

Addition plan review required by changes, additions, or revisions to 
plans (min charge - 1 hour) 

 
For use of outside consultants for plan checking, inspections, and or 
inspection services 

$125.00 per hour 
 

 
Actual Cost 







 

 PREPARED FOR:  
Ada city 
15 4th Ave E, Ada, MN 56510 

PREPARED BY:  
Kadance Anderson | Account Executive 

TextMyGov  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

WWW.TEXTMYGOV.COM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PROPOSAL 
 

DATE: 04/23/2024 



T E X T M Y G O V P R O P O S A L 

 

 

INTRODUCTION TO TEXTMYGOV 

 

TextMyGov was developed to open lines of communication with local government agencies and 

citizens. The system works 24 hours a day and easily connects with your website and other 

communication methods. 

 
Using the regular messaging app on any smartphone, the smart texting technology allows the 

citizen to ask questions and get immediate responses, find links to information on the agency’s 

website, address problems, report any issues and upload photos. 

 
According to the Pew Research Center, 97% of smartphone owners text regularly. The technology 

analysts at Compuware reported that 80 to 90% of all downloaded apps are only used once and then 

eventually deleted by users. 

 

 TEXTMYGOV SOLUTION 

 Summary for: Ada city 

 
 

Feature Solution  

Find Information  • TextMyGov allows citizens to find information using our smart texting 
solutions. Citizens can ask questions via text messaging and 
TextMyGov will look for key words to send back answers or links. 

 
 

Report Issues • Citizens can report issues, such as potholes, stray animals or water 
leaks by simply texting from their personal phone. From there 
TextMyGov will automatically engage with the citizen to gather more 
information and send it to the correct department. 

 
 

Send Alerts/Notifications • Send alerts/notifications from emergencies to events. Municipalities 
using TextMyGov can send their citizens alerts or notifications with a 
few clicks. 

• For the alerts and notifications, we talked about mapping the 
specific areas and labeling them so each part of the city can be 
notified about specific utilities or shut offs. 

• We talked about sending notifications to the residents about 
city events or last-minute alerts for weather. 

 
 
 

Demo Recording  • Ada City TextMyGov Demonstration 

https://iworq.zoom.us/rec/share/2ijSVPS-oTcmGySaA91Iv05J8EnIniV4M5nYIFJ3wr8pjBjfJu5pvCwdk93JMkSh.xqMDljqAB3lus21d


T E X T M Y G O V P R O P O S A L 

 

 

COST BREAKDOWN 

This quote represents a subscription to TextMyGov with an initial TERM of Three-Year. The agreement 

is set to be automatically renewed after the initial TERM. Support and services fees may increase in 

subsequent years but will increase no more than 5% per year. See below for the package price and 

other details. 

 
Terms and conditions can be printed and attached as Exhibit A or viewed at www.TextMyGov.com/terms 

HYPERLINK http://www.textmygov.com/terms 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Package Details Price Billing 

TextMyGov: 

• TextMyGov web-based software 

• Short code number (outgoing messages) 

• Unlimited users & departments 

• Unlimited support for every user 

• 10 GB manage online data storage  

• 25,000 Text messages per year 

• Database of local phone numbers 
 

$2,500.00 Annual 

Implementation/Setup Fee $1,000.00 One Time 

First year total $3,500.00 Year one 

Total recurring $2,500.00 Annual 

 
 

 

TERMS 
• This is a Three-Year term.  

• After the initial Three-Year, the agreement will revert to year-to-year 

• Cancellation requires a 60-day written notice  

• Customer is required to put TextMyGov widget on agency’s website 

• This proposal is valid for 30-days 

• Customer is required to provide a copy of W-9 

 

http://www.textmygov.com/terms
http://www.textmygov.com/terms


T E X T M Y G O V P R O P O S A L 

 

 

 
 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

 
Additional Services Price Billing 

Enhanced Media & Care Package 

• Marketing material and expert implementation to promote and 
optimize TextMyGov, see us here for additional information: 
Enhance Media Package 

 

Price is based on population- See 
Account Executive for details. 

Annual 

Additional Storage 

• 100 GB of additional storage.  
 

$250 per unit Annual  

Additional Text Messages 

• 25,000 

• 50,000 

• 100,000 
 

 
$300 
$550 
$750 

Annual  

Database 

• Database of your local residence to improve citizen 
engagement 

• Database might have been quoted in the original quote. See 
your package breakdown for details  

 

 
 
Price is based on population. See 
Account Executive for details.  
 
 

 

 
IMPLEMENTATION  

 
GETTING STARTED 

After the execution of the basic service agreement, a project manager will be assigned to assist the client through 

implementation. A local phone number will be obtained for use with TextMyGov. 

 
CONFIGURATION 

The project manager will work with the client to customize interactive responses, create automation flows, and keyword 

lists. Training will be provided on how to quickly create and edit data. 

 
MEDIA KIT 

Advertising materials will be provided to the client, including an infographic for the website and downloadable flyer for 

social media and other communication methods used by the agency. 

 
Unlimited Training and Support 

After initial implementation and training, unlimited on-going support is included. Our experts are available M-F 

6am5pm MST. 

 

https://textmygov.com/enhanced-media-care/


T E X T M Y G O V P R O P O S A L 

 

 

AGREEMENT CONFIRMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
We need two contacts for implementation. A cell phone is required for implementation. We also need the best contact for installing the 
widget on your agency's website 
 

Implementation Contact 1 

Name  

Title  

Email  

Office Phone  

Cell Phone  

 
Implementation Contact 2 

Name  

Title  

Email  

Office Phone  

Cell Phone  

 
Billing Contact  

Name  

Title  

Email  

Office Phone  

Address  

W-9 Please attach W-9 in a separate email. 

 

Agreement Signature  

Name  

Title  

Date  

Signature  
 

 

Widget Contact 

Name  

Title  

Email  

Office Phone  

 
*This person is responsible for placing the TextMyGov widget (see options- TextMyGov | Widget Link) on the agency’s website within 
60 days of the agreement signature. The TextMyGov widget will remain on the agency’s website for the duration of the agreement. If 
the widget is not placed on the City/County website within 60 days, the Agency agrees to pay an additional $1,000 towards setup costs 
(this is to cover TextMyGov’s time. 

https://support.textmygov.com/widget/


T E X T M Y G O V P R O P O S A L 

 

 

 
 

TWILIO CONTACT 
 

Twilio Authorized Contact 1 

Name  

Title  

Email  

Office Phone  

Business Title:  

 
Twilio Authorized Contact 1 

Name  

Title  

Email  

Office Phone  

Business Title:  

 
I confirm that my nominated authorized representatives agree to be contacted by Twilio.  
 
**Twilio contact can be the same as the implementation contact. Twilio requires us to have two authorized 
contacts. They rarely reach out, but if there are any support questions, they require these contacts. ** 
 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING 

January 29, 2024 

Members present:  Casey Krieger, Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting, Bruce Visser 

Call meeting to order.  5:33 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion:  Thompson                                Second: Roux 

Items added to agenda: Bucket truck annual inspection report 

Approve agenda: Motion: Roux, Second: Thompson. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: Gas Tank:  Brian said that the Police have started using the gas tank in April and Public works has 

been using it since March. In March we used 190.8 gallons of gas and in April we used 199.1 gallons for a total 

of 389.9 gallons. This system is working well. Information only no council action needed. 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: Well #4 repairs: The VFD control failed in the control panel and needs to be replaced. We can’t use 

this well until we get it fixed. Motion Roux second Thompson to approve Ada Electric bid in the amount of  

$7,791.00 all in Favor, motion passed. Council Action item 

Fire Hydrant Flushing: Brian told the board that as soon as the weather warms up and stops raining that 

Public works will begin flushing fire hydrants. Information only, no action needed. 

Sewer:   None 

Electric:  Purchase of underground primary wire for summer projects. Motion Thompson second Roux to 

purchase a reel of primary wire from Boarder States Electric in the amount of $10,136.91 all in  favor, motion 

passed. Council Action item. 



Bucket Truck Inspection: Brian informed the board that we had an annual inspection on the bucket truck and 

they found a few things that needed to be repaired, there wasn’t anything major to repair. Brian said that he 

would get a quote on the repairs needed and bring it to the next PWB meeting. Information only, no action 

needed. 

Street: None 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  May 20, 2024 

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Thompson, Second by Roux all in favor, meeting adjourned at 5:46 

pm 

 





































City of Ada - EDA Minutes – April 25, 2024 
 
Roll call: Members Present: Shawn Roux, Rodney McCollum, and Kyle Larson 
Other attendees:  Ashley Larson,  
Absent: Jim Birkmeyer and Kim Lewis 
 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Approved - Motion by Rodney, 2nd by Kyle. All 
Approved 
 
Treasurer’s Report:. Current loan funds available: $118,683.58 . All other items in general fund 
are under budget. Reviewed RLF past-due accounts. 
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC:  
o No Update 

• City:  
o Brief update on all departments. Update on blight, RAGE addition 2 plans 

are underway, discussed progress on the Dekko Center and no update on 
the Event Center.  

• NCEDA:  
o No update 

New Business:  
 
APPLICATIONS: 
Demo Applications – Greg Balzum has 2 properties in city limits he would like to 
demolish. He did not have a bid for the total cost of demolition so item was tabled at 
this time.   
 
Text My Gov 
Administrator Larson brought a proposal to the table regarding a program that would 
allow City staff members to send out alerts and notifications to the public through a 
texting system. Total annual cost for the program is $2500. The Committee agreed this 
tool would be very beneficial to the City departments and community members.  
Motion by Shawn, 2nd by Rodney to recommend to the Ada City Council that they invest 
in this program. All Approved. 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: May 30, 2024 at 7:00am. – City Council Chambers.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Kyle, 2nd by Rodney. All Approved. 


	May Council Meeting Agenda1
	April Council Meeting Minutes 1
	Accounts Payable
	2509_001
	Midwest Inspection Services Building Code Administration Agreement 05.02.2024
	ATTEST:
	Midwest Inspection Services LLC.
	ATTEST:

	2499_001
	2511_001
	TextMyGov Proposal - Ada city, MN (1) (1)
	WWW.TEXTMYGOV.COM
	GETTING STARTED
	CONFIGURATION
	MEDIA KIT

	2024 April 29 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	2495_001 (1)
	APD ICRS APRIL 2024_0001(1)
	EDA April Minutes 2024(1)

